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10 CFR 2.204

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

1. LICENSEE/L.OCATION INSPECTED: 2, NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE
Naugatuck Vallay Radiological Asscciates
385 Main Street South U.S. Nuclear Regulatery Commission
Southbury, Connecticut 06488 Region I, 475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415
REPORTY Nes 2011-001
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5, DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
030-34024 : 06-30265-01 December 2, 2011
LICENSEE:

Tha inspection was an examination of the activities ¢onducted under your liconse as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the canditions of your licenss. Tha inspection conslsted of selective examinations of
proceduras and reprasentative records, interviews with personnel, and obsarvations by the inspecter. The Inspection findings are as follows:

D 1. Based on the inspection findings, no viclations ware identfisd.

2. Previous violation(s) elosed.

3, Tne violation(s). spacifically described to you by the inspector as nor-cited violations, are nat being cited becavse they were solf-
Idontified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criterla In the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-
1600, %o oxorclse discretion, were satisfied, .

X Nen-Cltod Violation was discussed involving the following requirement and Corractive Action:

10 CFR 35.13(f) raqulres, In part, that a licensee apply for and receive alicense amendment before it changes the address of usg
identified on the license, Contrary to the above, en Dacember 1, 2011, the licensee dld not apply for or receive 3 license
amendment before it changed tha addrass of use identified on the license, Specifically, an December 1, 2011, the licensee
ranspented multiple calibration sealad sources (Co-57, Ba-133, and Cs-1 37) to a location of use that was not specified on the
licensa.

Cameclive actions included the licensee requesting an expedited license amendment to add the new location of use Lo the licanso.
Tha amendment was issued on December 2, 2011,

lj 4. During this inspection certain of your activitles, as described below and/or atlached, were in viglation of NRC requirements and are being
eited. This form Is 2 NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 18.11.

Statement of Corrective Actions

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector wit be taken to correct the viotations identiflad. This statement of
corractive actions Is made in accofdanee with the requiraments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps alraady taken, comective steps which will be taken,
date whan full compflance will be achieved), | understand that ne further wiitten response to NRC will be required, uniess specifically requested,
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